## Mrs. Prajakta Ameya Gadre

I am a Course Coordinator of graduate students, with over 12 years' experience teaching graduate and post graduate level students. During my time in teaching, I have developed a track record of helping students achieve their learning goals and perform to high standards.

Currently, I am working with well-known organization named MES's Abasaheb Garware College (Autonomous), Pune. During my time in this role, I have been successful in helping students achieve higher studies.

## **Educational Qualification:**

- MBA (Human Resources)
- M.Sc. (Computer Science)

## **Work Experience:**

- Assistant Professor, MES Abasaheb Garware College, Pune (August 2023 Present)
- HR-Lead, Inpinite Solutions, Pune (Jan 2023 July 2023)
- Recruitment Head, Parinita Ventures, Pune (June 2021- December 2022)
- Freelancer with IMCC, Mayur colony, Pune. (January 2017 March 2019)
- Assistant Professor, Fergusson College, Pune (June 2013-May 2015)
- Assistant Professor, Vivekanand College, Ch. Sambhajinagar(Dec2010-Oct2012)

## **Subjects Taught:**

- C Programming
- C ++ Programming
- DBMS
- Data Structure
- Web Technology
- Theory of computer Science
- Operating System
- Computer Networks
- Software Engineering, OOSE
- Fundamentals of cyber Security
- Kotlin Programming